
Dalhousie, New Brunswick 

St. John’s Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

 

 

 

Restrictions 

Session minutes that are less than 50 years old are restricted and cannot be viewed without a letter 

of permission from the Minister or the Clerk of Session. 

 

 

File No.  Date   Description 

 

Vital Statistics 

2011-8003 Reel #5 1952-2006  Baptisms 

2011-8003 Reel #5 1949-1998  Marriages 

2011-8003 Reel #5 1948-2007  Burials 

 

Session 

2011-8003 Reel #3 1925-1958  Session Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #4 1959-1984  Session Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #4 1984-2008  Session Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #3 1926-1988  Communion Roll & Register 

2011-8003 Reel #3 1927-1982  Communion Roll & Register 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

2011-8003 Reel #1 1902-1925  Board of Trustees Minutes 

          Includes Congregational Meeting Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #1 1924   Board of Trustees Minutes 

    Special Meeting, Feb. 21 

2011-8003 Reel #1 1929-1960  Board of Trustees Minutes 

    Includes Congregational Meeting Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #1 1960-1994  Board of Trustees Minutes 

    Includes Congregational Meeting Minutes.  

    Note: the Board of Trustees was renamed the  

    Board of Managers in Jan. 1989.  

 

Congregation 

2011-8003 Reel #1 1925, 1926  Meeting Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #1 1944-1989  Receipts/Expenditures Ledger 

2011-8003 Reel #1 1949-1974  Savings Account Ledger 

2011-8003 Reel #1 2000-2007  Annual Meeting Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #2 1988   Annual Financial Statement 

 

Board of Managers 

2011-8003 Reel #2 1923-1931  Building Committee Expenses 

2011-8003 Reel #2 1923   Church Expenses 

2011-8003 Reel #2  1994-2000  Board of Managers Minutes 



          Includes Congregational Minutes 1994-1999 

2011-8003 Reel #2 2004-2007  Board of Managers Minutes 

 

 

Organizations 

2011-8003 Reel #2 1932-1944  Point La Nim Ladies Aid Society Financial  

      Records 

2011-8003 Reel #2 1944-1961  Goforth Missionary Society Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #2 1938-1952  WMS Auxiliary Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #3 1965-1979  WMS Auxiliary Minutes 

2011-8003 Reel #3 1951-1972  WMS Treasurer’s Book 

2011-8003 Reel #3 1973-1983  WMS Receipts & Expenditures Book 

2011-8003 Reel #3 1958-1975  Men’s Club Minutes 

 

 

Histories and Publications 

2011-8003 Reel #3 n.d.   Notes on the history of St. John’s 

          Written by Charles Sterling 

2011-8003 Reel #3 June 30, 1925?   Letter from R. Moorehead Legate (Saint  

       John) to Mrs. Connacher concerning the  

       Dalhousie congregation’s request that  

       another vote be permitted as their  

       original voting was carried out  

       incorrectly (presumably regarding  

       Church Union) 

 



Dalhousie Mills, Ontario 

Dalhousie Mills Presbyterian Church/Mission Station 
 

Historical Sketch 

Dalhousie Mills Presbyterian Church entered the United Church in 1925 but  the non-concurring 

Presbyterians continued to maintain a W.M.S. auxiliary and a mission station. 

 

Scope and Contents Note 

This deposit consists of approximately 5cm. of records W.M.S. minutes. 

 

File No.  Date   Description 

 

1973-4032-1-1  1891 Jan-1898 Dec. W.F.M.S. minutes 

1973-4032-1-2  1914 May-1916 Dec. W.F.M.S. minutes 

1973-4032-1-3  1931 Mar.-1936 Dec. W.M.S. minutes 



Darlington, Ontario 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 

 

Historical Sketch 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, Darlington was organized in 1842 with the assistance from the 

Colonial Committee of the Church of Scotland.  In 1844, five of the nine Trustees entered the 

Presbyterian Church of Canada whereupon ownership of the church building was disputed.  In 

1845 the Court of the Queen's Bench awarded the building to the congregation in connection with 

the Church of Scotland.  Thereafter the congregation met in a church in Bowmanville, Ontario. 

After a vacancy of some years, St. Andrew's Darlington appears to have been closed in 

1889/1889. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 

 

Session 

1973-4023-1-1  1851 May-1866 July Session minutes 

   Includes Communion Roll 1849-1854 

1973-4023-1-2  1842   Communion Roll 



Demorestville, Ontario  

Demorestville Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

Demorestville Presbyterian Church (later called Knox Presbyterian Church), Demorestville, 

Prince Edward County, Ont. was organized in 1830.  The congregation was part of the 

Presbyterian Church of Canada in connection with the Church of Scotland and their first minister 

was Rev. Robert McDowell.  It is unclear how long Rev. McDowell served, but there is mention 

of the Rev. James Rogers serving the Demorestville congregation as well as the congregations of 

St. Andrew’s Picton and  Hillier, before he was inducted as minister of Demorestville in 1838.  

 

Land was given in 1830 by Mr. Demorest, founder of the Village, and a church was completed in 

1832.   The Disruption in the Church of Scotland in 1843 resulted in the congregation and their 

minister, Rev. Rogers, joining the Free Church of the Presbyterian Church of Canada in 1844.  In 

the years following, the congregation struggled.  There were years where few services were held; 

several ministers served, but there were many years until the congregation was dissolved in 1929, 

when the church was supplied by student ministers.  In 1909 the old church was pulled down and 

a new church was built on the site. 

 

A congregation known as Union Church was mentioned in Knox’s records.   There are minutes of 

a meeting of the elders and trustees of Union in 1841.  As well Union was represented at a Knox 

congregational meeting in 1887 to engage an Ordained Missionary to serve Union and Knox and 

to raise funds for this through subscriptions from Union members.  There were also members of 

the Knox Session who were from Union Church, leading one to conclude that Union and Knox 

had a joint Session, sharing in stipend costs and raising money individually to maintain their 

church buildings.  The Union Church, or Black’s Church, was located on Back Road in the 

Village of Demorestville. 

 

In 1925 the congregation voted to remain within The Presbyterian Church in Canada, but later 

that year, the congregation decided to close the church “on account of impoverishment”.   In 

December 1929, the congregation petitioned Presbytery to dissolve and permission for this was 

formally given March 5, 1929. 

 

 

File No.  Date   Description 

 

Vital Statistics 

1973-4025-1-1  1897 Sept.-1907 June Baptisms 

1990-4012-1-1  1905 Oct.-1934 Aug. Baptisms 

1990-4012-1-1  1916 June-1929 June Burials 

 

Session 

1990-4012-1-2  1873-1925  Session minutes 

1973-4025-1-2  1897-1906  Communion Roll 

1990-4012-1-1  C1908-1936  Communion Roll 

 

Congregation 

1990-4012-1-3  1833-1890  Congregational minutes 

 

 



Publications and Histories 

1990-4012-1-1   1830-1935  Historical notes  

– in Baptismal and Burial Register



Dewittville, Quebec 

Dewittville Presbyterian Church 

 

See St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church (Huntington, Quebec)



Dixon's Corners, Ontario 

Matilda Presbyterian Church 
 

See Knox Presbyterian Church (Iroquois, ON). 

 

Historical Sketch 

Matilda Presbyterian Church, Dixon’s Corners, was formed in 1858 as a congregation of the 

Presbyterian Church of Canada in connection with the Church of Scotland. In 1887, it was linked 

with Knox, Iroquois and in 1960 the congregation was amalgamated with Knox, Iroquois and the 

church building was sold. 

 

 

 



Dixonville, Alberta 

Strang Presbyterian Church 
 

 

Historical Sketch 

Strang Presbyterian Church in Dixonville, Alberta was formed in 1932 by The Rev. Dr. Margaret 

Strang. Prior to Dr. Strang's arrival, the Presbyterians in the area were served by student ministers 

during the summer months.  A church building was erected in 1932.  

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics  

1999-8001  1932-1993   Baptism Roll (microfilm) 

1999-8011  1932-1941   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1999-8001  1937    Marriages (microfilm) 

1999-8001  1932-1940   Deaths (microfilm) 

2004-8022  1963-2004   Register of Baptisms, Marriages,  

          Deaths  (microfilm) 

 

Session 

2004-4011  1932-2000   Session minutes 

1999-8001  1932-1993   Session minutes (microfilm) 

2004-8022  1994-2003   Session minutes (microfilm) 

2004-8022  1985-2002   Communion Roll & Register (mcrflm) 

2004-4011  1960-2003 (with gaps)  Annual Reports 

 

Board of Managers  

2004-4011  1934-1992   Board of Managers minutes 

1999-8001  1934-1992   Board of Managers minutes (microfilm) 

2004-4011  1949-1987   Financial Ledger Book 

2004-4011  1988-1990   Financial Ledger Book 

2004-4011  1949-1994   Offerings & Attendance Bk. 

1999-8001  1949-1994   Offerings & Attendance Bk. (microfilm) 

 

Other records 

2004-4011  1966-1983   Mission Diary 

1999-8001  1966-1983   Mission Diary (microfilm) 

2004-4011  1977-1986   Ladies' Aid minutes  

2004-5013  [197-?]    "Life is an Adventure" 

    Type-written memoirs by Dr. 

     Margaret Strang Savage; 3 books 

 

 



Doon, Ontario 

Doon Presbyterian Church 
 

See St. Andrew's Hespeler Presbyterian Church, Cambridge, Ontario. 

 



Dorchester, New Brunswick  

St. James Presbyterian Church 
 

See St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, Sackville, New Brunswick 

 

 

Historical Sketch 

St. James Presbyterian in Dorchester was established in 1880 by the Rev. Joseph Hogg of 

Moncton, N.B.  The congregation initially worshipped in Robb Hall, but had built a church by 

1885.  By 1926, they were linked with St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church in Sackville as a two-

point charge, and in 1939, with St. James, Port Elgin, as a three-point charge.  In 1968, the church 

closed its doors and amalgamated with St. Andrew's in Sackville. 

 



Dresden, Ontario 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, Dresden began in 1872 as a Mission Station under the charge 

of Mr. G.G. McRobbie, a student minister and Gilbert Tweedie, M.D. a medical doctor and lay 

preacher.  In 1876 the congregation erected a church building in North Dresden.  In 1879 the 

Dresden church was united with Knox, Chatham Township as a two point charge.  The first 

ordained minister was the Rev. Thomas Tallach, inducted in 1881 who served until his death in 

1890.  In winter of 1895 several years of planning culminated with the church building being 

moved across the river ice to a new location "next to the Fire Hall" in Dresden.  In 1925 the 

congregation voted unanimously to remain with the Presbyterian Church in Canada.  A church 

hall was completed in 1927. The congregation changed its name from Knox to St. Andrew's in 

1963. 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

File No.  Date    Description 

 

Session 

1976-4009-1-1  1919 Dec.-1968 Dec. Session Minutes 

1976-4009-1-2  1967;1971;1972;1975 Orders of Service 

Also includes Centennial Service in tomorrow 

75th Anniversary of W.M.S., 100th 

Anniversary of the congregation 

Congregation 

1976-4009-1-3  1896 Mar.-1917 Sept. Board of Managers and Congregational Minutes 

 

Board of Managers 

1976-4009-1-3  1896 Mar.-1917 Sept. Board of Managers and Congregational Minutes 

 

Other Organizations 

1976-4009-1-4  1896 Nov.-1904 Oct. W.M.S. Minutes 

Began as a mission class and then part of  

W.F.M.S. 

1976-4009-1-5  1909 Dec.-1919 Dec. W.M.S. Minutes 

These minutes pertain to the Women's 

Foreign Missionary Society 

1976-4009-1-6  1920 Jan.-1928 July W.M.S. Minutes 

1976-4009-1-7  1929 Jan.-Dec.  W.M.S. Minutes 

1976-4009-1-8  1930 Jan.-1935 Mar. W.M.S. Minutes 

1976-4009-1-9  1935 Apr.-1941  W.M.S. Minutes 

1976-4009-2-1  1942 Jan.-1947 Dec. W.M.S. Minutes 

1976-4009-2-2  1948 Jan.-1958 Dec. W.M.S. Minutes 

1976-4009-2-3  1959 Jan.-1968 Nov. W.M.S. Minutes 

 



Publications and Histories 

1976-4009-2-4  1971  W.M.S. Historical Sketch 

   By Louise E. Law, 3pp., typescript. 

1976-4009-2-5  1972  One Hundredth Anniversary 

   32pp., ill. 

 

 

 



Dromore, Ontario 

Amos Presbyterian Church 
 

 

Historical Sketch 

Amos Presbyterian Church in Dromore, Ontario was founded in the mid-1800s. A church 

building was constructed in 1864 on property donated by Mr. and Mrs. George and Margaret 

Amos.  The first minister called to the church was the Rev. H. Crozier. Prior to 1878 the 

congregation was linked with the congregations in Fairbairn and Holstein as a three-point charge.  

After 1878 it was linked with Knox Presbyterian Church, Normanby in a two-point charge. In 

1962, the two congregations were once again linked with Holstein in a three-point charge.  The 

original church was replaced with a brick building in 1884. 

 

Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1987-8007  1892-1986   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1998-8006  1987-1992   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1998-8006  1940-1998   Marriages – incl. Holstein and  

       Normanby (microfilm) 

1998-8006  1981-1998   Burials – incl. Holstein and Normanby  

       (microfilm) 

 

Session 

1987-8007  1946-1987   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1998-8006  1988-1998   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1998-8006  1979-1997   Communion rolls (microfilm) 

1998-8006  1968-1998   Annual Reports (microfilm) 

 

Publications and Histories 

1984-4029  1984    "Amos Presbyterian Church, Dromore,  

       Ontario: 100
th
 Anniversary" 

           7 pgs. 

 



Duncan, British Columbia 

St.Andrew's P.C. 

 
Historical Sketch 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church (Duncan, BC) was established in 1912. The Rev. A. Lundie 

was the first minister. The church remained with The Presbyterian Church in Canada during 

voting on Church Union in 1925. 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

File No.  Date   Description 

 

Vital Statistics 

1983-8010  1926-1952  Baptisms (microfilm) 

2001-8006  1955-1999  Baptisms (microfilm) 

1973-8010  1929-1962  Marriages (microfilm) 

1973-8010  1927-1952  Deaths (microfilm) 

 

Session 

1973-8010  1954-1973  Session minutes (microfilm) 

2001-8006  1971-1996  Session minutes (microfilm) 

1973-8010  1938   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

1973-8010  1933-1936  Membership list (microfilm) 

1979-4005-1-1  1948   Session Report 

1979-4005-1-2  1948-1951;1954-1956 Statistical Reports 

 

Congregation 

1977-4018-1-1  1974-1975  Annual Reports 

1977-4018-1-2  1974-1976  Congregational Directories 

 

Board of Managers 

1979-4005-1-3  1912-1936  Board of Managers Correspondence 

1979-4005-1-4  1932;1934-1935;1950 Treasurer's Reports and Financial  

          Statements 

1979-4005-1-5  1934-1943  Weekly Offerings Account Book 

1973-8010  1944-1953  Accounts (microfilm) 

 

Organizations  

1979-4005-1-6  1950   W.M.S. Report 

1979-4005-1-7  1950   Women's Guild Report 

1979-4005-1-8  1949-1950  Sunday School Reports 

 

Other Records 

1979-4005-1-9  1917   Announcement for Lecture Series 

Lectures of "The Great Performers", by Rev. 

A.F. Munro; does not include the lectures - 

only a list 

 



Dundas, Ontario 

Knox Presbyterian Church 

 
Historical Sketch 

Knox Presbyterian Church, Dundas, was formed in 1844 by the division of the St. Andrew's 

Presbyterian Church, Dundas, as a result of the Disruption of the Church of Scotland and the 

formation of the Presbyterian Church of Canada.  Its first minister was the Rev. Mark Young 

Stark who was also the first Moderator of the Presbyterian Church of Canada.  Knox was linked 

with the congregation at Ancaster until 1854.  In the 1870s, with the union of the various 

Presbyterian churches, Knox and St. Andrew's were also re-united and the enlarged congregation 

retained the name of Knox. 

 

Note 

The Marriage Registers were maintained by individual ministers in various charges and include 

marriages at Cobourg, 1860-1871, at Port Arthur, Fort William, Prince Arthur's Landing and 

Pigeon River 1881-1885, and at Medicine Hat, 1886-1869. 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

 

File No.  Date   Description 

 

Vital Statistics 

1982-4001-1-4  1833 Sept.-1865 June Baptisms 

   1834 Feb.-1857 Nov. Marriages 

Contains Baptisms and Marriages at St. 

Andrew's Presbyterian Church, Dundas until 

1844 and at Ancaster until 1854 

1982-4001-1-5  1860 Oct.-1883 June Marriages 

Marriage and Family Register of the Rev. 

John Laing:  contains marriages at Cobourg, 

1860-1871 and marriages at Dundas, 1872-

1883 

1982-4001-1-6  1896 Aug.-1925 Aug. Marriages 

Register of Rev. J.B. Hamilton.  Includes 

Certificate of Registration as Person 

Authorized to Solemnize Marriage (1921, 

Province of Ontario). 

1982-4001-1-7  1858 Jan.-1896 Sept. Marriages (Oversize) 



1982-4001-1-8  1858 Sept.-1889 Sept. Marriages (Oversize) 

Register of St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, 

Dundas, until 1879; thereafter taken by the 

Rev. James Herald, (former minister of St. 

Andrew's prior to union with Knox, Dundas,) 

to Port Arthur and Fort William where he was 

appointed Ordained Missionary.  Contains 

marriages at Dundas, 1858-1879; Fort 

William, Port Arthur, Prince Arthur's Landing, 

Pigeon River, 1881-1885; Medicine Hat, 

Alberta, 1886-1889 

1982-4001-2-4  1901; 1920  Marriage Certificate and Marriage License  

   receipt 

1982-4001-2-5  1946-1951  Cradle Roll 

 

Session 

1982-4001-1-1  1844 Sept.-1880 Aug. Session minutes 

Includes Communion Roll, 1848-1850; also 

includes minutes of Ancaster Session until 

April 1854 

1982-4001-1-2  1880 Nov.-1912 June Session minutes 

1982-4001-1-3  1912 Sept.-1953 Dec. Session minutes 

1998-8010  1954-1989  Session minutes (microfilm) 

1982-4001-2-1  1834 Mar  Petition to Presbytery of Hamilton to have the  

services of the Rev. Mark Y. Stark confined to 

Dundas Relates to separation of Dundas and 

Ancaster 

1982-4001-2-3  1919-1978  Orders of Service 

1919, Mar. 30, Memorial service; 1921, Dec. 

Unveiling of Soldier's Memorial Monument 

(Dedicatory Prayer); 1931, Oct. 11, Centenary 

Service; 1948 May 16, Dedication of 

Memorial Chimes; 1978, May 28, Dedication 

of Memorial Carillon 

1982-4001-2-6  1945-1950  Elder's & Visitor's District Books 

Contains names and addresses of families 

visited, with notes; Districts 2 & 3 

 

Congregation 

1982-4001-2-2  1891-1900  Annual Reports 

   Incomplete 

1992-4065  1972   Annual Report 

1994-4009  1993   Annual Report 

 

Board of Managers 

1982-4001-2-7  1950   Every Person canvas Stewardship materials and  

   resources 

1982-4001-2-23  1983-84  "Loyalty Update" Stewardship circular 

1982-4001-2-8  1904-1905  Accounts and Correspondence 

1982-4001-2-9  1901    Plans (lamps) 



1982-4001-2-10  [c. 192?]  Plans 

   Hot Air Heating 

1982-4001-2-11  1928   Correspondence 

   Relates to installation of memorial window 

1982-4001-2-12  [c. 190?]  Tender for Sunday School Building 

1982-4001-2-13  1956-1957  Correspondence and minutes 

   Relates to proposed installation of a new organ 

1982-4001-2-14  1957   Specifications: Alterations to Knox Church 

   Pentland & Baker, Architects, Toronto 

1982-4001-2-15  1960   Plans 

1982-4001-2-16  1958-1967  Property Deeds 

Includes photocopies of indentures, 1849 & 

1884; also includes correspondence 

1982-4001-2-17  1970   Correspondence 

   Relates to property 

1982-4001-2-18  1899; 1907  Circulars 

  Course of Lectures; Stewardship circulars 

 

Congregational Organizations 

1982-4001-2-19  1922   Choir Concert - Programme 

1982-4001-2-20  1970   Ordination of Robert W. Cruikshank 

   Press release 

1982-4001-2-21  1981   "Knox News" 

Christmas 1981; contains history of 

congregation; 6pp. 

1982-4001-2-22  [c.1980]  "20th Century Knocks" Programme 

 



Dundas, Ontario 

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church 
 

See Knox Presbyterian Church (Dundas, ON). 



Dundee, Quebec 

Dundee Presbyterian Church 

 

See St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church (Huntington, Quebec) 

 

Historical Sketch 

Dundee Presbyterian Church amalgamated with St. Andrew’s June 15, 1954.



Dungannon, Ontario 

Erskine Presbyterian Church 

 

See Lucknow Presbyterian Church (Ontario). 

 

 

 

 



Dunnville, Ontario  

Knox Presbyterian Church 
 

 

Historical Sketch 

Knox Presbyterian Church in Dunnville, Ontario, traces its origins to 1833, when the 

Presbyterians in the area began to meet together for worship. In 1834, they were organized under 

the Niagara Presbytery of the American Presbyterian Church.  By 1835, however, the 

congregation had joined the Presbytery of Hamilton within the Presbyterian Church in Canada. In 

1845, property at Lot 19 on the north side of Lock Street was purchased and a church building 

was constructed soon after. This building was replaced in 1906/07 and the new church was 

formally dedicated on September 27, 1907.  The congregation voted to remain within The 

Presbyterian Church in Canada at the time of Church Union in 1925. 

 

Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1973-8011  1846-1897   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1989-8009  1856-1985   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1973-8011  1858-1899   Marriages (microfilm) 

1989-8009  1858-1988   Marriages (microfilm) 

1989-8009  1969-1979   Burials (microfilm) 

 

Session 

1973-8011  1849-1899   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1989-8009  1849-1976   Session minutes (microfilm) 

1973-8011  1849-1899   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

1989-8009  1849-1910   Communion Roll (microfilm) 

1976-4033  1852    List of Communicants 

1976-4033  1854    Statistical and Financial Report 

1976-4033  1849    Sabbath Missionary Reports 

           - Rev. James Nesbitt, Oct.-Dec. 1849 

           - A. Crawford, Apr.-Sept., 1849 

 

Board of Managers 

1989-8009  1856-1870   Committee of Managers (microfilm) 

1973-8011  1887-1899   Board of Managers minutes (microfilm) 

1989-8009  1887-1977   Board of Managers minutes (microfilm) 

 

Congregation 

1973-8011  1856-1899   Congregational Meeting minutes  

       (microfilm) 

1989-8009  1876-1887   Congregational Meeting minutes  

       (microfilm) 

 

 



Publications and Histories 

1976-4033  1933    Knox Presbyterian Church, Dunnville:  

       Centennial Anniversary 1833-1933 

           19 pgs, ill. 

 

 



Dunvegan, Ontario  

Kenyon Presbyterian Church 
 

 

Historical Sketch 

The congregation of Kenyon Presbyterian Church in Dunvegan, Ontario dates from 1838, when 

The Rev. Daniel Clark was appointed as minister to the area. In 1840, a log church was 

constructed by the congregation. After Clark's retirement in 1849, the pulpit was vacant until 

1853, when The Rev. Daniel Gordon arrived. Kenyon Church was joined with the congregations 

in Indian Lands and Roxboro from 1853 to 1856, when Kenyon was separated and established as 

a distinct charge.  As the congregation grew, it was decided to build a larger church. Construction 

was begun in 1872, but the formal opening wasn't until September 9, 1880.  At the time of 

Church Union in 1925, the congregation voted to remain within The Presbyterian Church in 

Canada.  

 

* filed under St. Mary's, Ont. 

 

File No.  Date    Description 
 

Vital Statistics 

1984-8003  1857-1981   Baptisms (microfilm) 

*1984-8010  1857-1981   Baptisms (microfilm) 

1984-8003  1859-1980   Marriages (microfilm) 

*1984-8010  1859-1980   Marriages (microfilm) 

 

Publications and Histories 

1981-4020  1940    Historical Sketch of Kenyon  

       Presbyterian Church, Dunvegan 

           66 pgs., ill. 

1993-4065  1993    Historical Sketch of Kenyon  

       Presbyterian Church, Dunvegan 

           112 pgs., ill. 

 



Durham, Ontario 

Durham Presbyterian Church 
 

Historical Sketch 

Durham Presbyterian Church was formed in 1925 when the majority of the congregation of Knox 

Presbyterian Church (Durham, ON) entered the United Church of Canada.  The minority (45%) 

formed Durham Presbyterian Church, calling the Rev. B.D. Armstrong in 1925.  They completed 

new brick church in 1927 having bought all the contents from Guthrie Presbyterian Church in 

Harriston.  The church was refurbished in 1957 and in 1974 a two-story addition for Sunday 

school and the church office was completed. 

 

Access Restrictions 

Session minutes are restricted for a period of 50 years from the date they were written. 

 

File No   Date   Description 

 

Vital Statistics 

1982-8003  1925-1979  Baptisms (microfilm) 

1989-8012  1979-1989  Baptisms (microfilm) 

1988-4020-1-1  1925 Dec.-1945 Mar. Marriages 

1988-4020-1-2  1939 Feb.-1940 Oct. Marriages 

1982-8003  1925-1973  Marriages (microfilm) 

1989-8012  1973-1987  Marriages (microfilm) 

 

 

Session 

1988-4020-1-3  1925 July-1957 May Session minutes 

1982-8003  1925-1975  Session minutes (microfilm) 

1988-4020-1-4  1925-1937  Communion Roll 

1988-4020-1-5  1949-1953  Communion Roll 

1988-4020-1-6  1954-1958  Communion Roll 

1988-4020-1-7  1959-1963  Communion Roll 

1988-4020-2-1  1964-1968  Communion Roll 

1988-4020-2-2  1969-1973  Communion Roll 

1988-4020-2-3  1947; 1957  Orders of Service 

Includes Dedication of Organ and 102nd 

anniversary 

 

Congregation 

1988-4020-3-4  1928   Annual Report 

1988-4020-2-4  1925-1966  Congregational Meetings - minutes 

1988-4020-2-5  1925 Sept.-1937 Jan. Congregational Meetings 

1982-8003  1925-1978  Congregational Meeting minutes (microfilm) 

1989-8012  1980-1988  Congregational Meeting minutes (microfilm) 

 

Board of Managers 

1988-4020-2-5   1925 Sept.-1937 Jan. Board of Managers minutes 

1988-4020-2-6  1937 Feb.-1967 Jan. Board of Managers minutes 

1989-8012  1981-1989  Meetings (microfilm) 

1988-4020-2-8  1925-1930  Account book 



1992-4183  1926   Annual financial statement 

1988-4020-3-1  1926-1937  Building Fund account book 

1988-4020-3-3  1926   Purchase of property 

   Sketch plan and legal deeds 

 

Organizations 

1988-4020-3-5  1925 May-1928 Dec. W.M.S. minutes 

1988-4020-3-6  1929 Jan.-1933 Sept. W.M.S. minutes 

1988-4020-3-7  1933 Oct.-1939 Aug. W.M.S. minutes 

1988-4020-3-8  1939 Sept.-1946 Dec. W.M.S. minutes 

1988-4020-3-9  1947 Jan.-1955 Sept. W.M.S. minutes 

1988-4020-3-10  1952 Jan.-1955 Dec. W.M.S. Evening Auxiliary minutes 

1988-4020-3-11  1956 Jan.-1963 Dec. W.M.S. Evening Auxiliary minutes 

1988-4020-3-12  1939 Jan.-1946 Oct. W.M.S. Young Women's Auxiliary minutes 

1988-4020-4-1  1955 Oct.-1962 Dec. W.M.S. Afternoon Auxiliary minutes 

1988-4020-4-2  1925 Apr.-[1929?] Ladies Aid minutes 

1988-4020-4-3  [1929?]-1936 Feb. Ladies Aid minutes 

1988-4020-4-4  1936 May-1942 Dec. Ladies Aid minutes 

1988-4020-4-5  1943 Jan.-1952 Dec. Ladies Aid minutes 

 

Publications and Histories 

1988-4020-4-6  1925   Church Union - Roll of Continuing  

   Presbyterians 

1988-4020-4-7  1955   Centennial History of Durham Presbyterian  

   Church 40pp. ill. (2 copies) 

1988-4020-4-8  [c. 1926]  Historical Notes 

Letters, notes and historical sketches collected 

for history of congregation 

1988-4020-4-10  [c. 1926]  Architectural plans 

floor plan; elevation; blueprint proposed roof, 

side elevation, front & rear elevations; roof 

details; window details 

 


